From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Anu Chitikineni (ICRISAT-IN)

Cc: Saxena, Rachit (ICRISAT-IN); rajeev varshney; Manjula, B (ICRISAT-IN)
Subject: Re: PAC meeting in Hyderabad on Aug 4-5, 2015

Date: Monday, July 13, 2015 6:01:47 PM

Attachments: Itinerary for JACKSON SCOTTALLEN Sunday 2 August 2015.pdf

ATT00001.htm
Electronic Expense Receipt.pdf
ATT00002.htm

Dear Anu, please find my itinerary and receipt attached for my flight to Hyderabad. I also
attached jsut the itinerary as the receipt for some reason does not show all the flights.

thanks,s cott

On Jun 15, 2015, at 11:45 PM, Anu Chitikineni (ICRISAT-IN)
<a.chitikineni@cgiar.org> wrote:

Dear Dr Jackson

In that case, please purchase tickets at your end, ICRISAT will reimburse the ticket
amount.

Thanks and regards,

Anu

From: Scott Allen Jackson [mailto:sjackson@uga.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 12:02 AM

To: Anu Chitikineni (ICRISAT-IN)
Cc: Saxena, Rachit (ICRISAT-IN); Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN); Manjul
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From: jenny@mccormicktravel.com youritinerary@worldspan.com
Subject: Itinerary for JACKSON SCOTT.ALLEN Sunday 2 August 2015
Date: July 13, 2015 at 11:55 AM
To: sjackson@uga.edu

How does this itinerary look? Unfortunately, | would not be able to confirm an upgrade on the Atlanta to Dubai flight
but | could waitlist. The Frankfurt to Atlanta flight is currently available for the upgrade. The other flights would not be
eligible for upgrades.

Trip Locator: 3QDZCP

SCOTT.ALLEN JACKSON

Sunday 2 August 2015 Ai
Delta Air Lines Inc - Flight DL 0008 Status: Confirmed
Depart: Atlanta Hartsfield-dJackson International Airport Airline Ref: G6lYY9
Atlanta, GA, US Seat:
9:35 PM Class: T-Coach Class
Terminal | Mileage: 7594
Arrive: Dubai Airport Travel Time: 14:30
Dubai, AE Stopovers: 0
Monday, August 03, 2015
8:05 PM Aircraft: 77L
Terminal 1 Meal Service: Dinner
Remarks:
Frequent Flyer- Delta Air Lines Inc DL2670828777
Monday 3 August 2015 Ai
Emirates Airlines - Flight EK 0524 Status: Confirmed
Depart: Dubai Airport Airline Ref: M5AS6F
Dubai, AE Seat:
9:40 PM Class: K-Coach Class
Terminal 3 Mileage: 1585
Arrive: Hyderabad Shamshabad Airport Travel Time: 3:40
Hyderabad, IN Stopovers: 0
Tuesday, August 04, 2015
2:50 AM Aircraft: 77TW
Meal Service: Meal
Remarks:
Thursday 6 August 2015 Ai
Air India - Flight Al 0543 Status: Confirmed
Depart: Hyderabad Shamshabad Airport Airline Ref: HDR5W
Hyderabad, IN Seat:
9:40 AM Class: V-Coach Class
Mileage: 781
Arrive: Delhi Indira Gandhi Int'l Airport Travel Time: 2:10
Delhi, IN Stopovers: 0
11:50 AM Aircraft: Airbus 320-100/200
Terminal 3 Meal Service: Snack Or Brunch
Remarks:
Thursday 6 August 2015 Ai
Air India - Flight Al 0121 Status: Confirmed
Depart: Delhi Indira Gandhi Int'l Airport Airline Ref: HDR5W
Delhi, IN Seat:
1:45 PM Class: G-Coach Class
Terminal 3 Mileage: 3804
Arrive: Frankfurt Int'l Airport Travel Time: 8:25

Frankfurt, DE Stopovers: 0
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6:40 PM Aircraft: 788

Terminal 1 Meal Service: Meal
Remarks:
ednesday 12 August 2015 Ai
Delta Air Lines Inc - Flight DL 0015 Status: Confirmed
Depart: Frankfurt Int'l Airport Airline Ref: G6IYY9
Frankfurt, DE Seat:
10:40 AM Class: U-Coach Class
Terminal 2 Mileage: 4606
Arrive: Atlanta Hartsfield-Jackson International Airport Travel Time: 10:05
Atlanta, GA, US Stopovers: 0
2:45 PM Aircraft: Boeing 767-400
Terminal | Meal Service: Lunch
Remarks:

Frequent Flyer- Delta Air Lines Inc DL2670828777

Agency Remarks

TICKETS ARE NONREFUNDABLE/DOMESTIC PENALTY $200
PLEASE REVIEW TICKET TO ENSURE CORRECT DATES/TIMES.
IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO MAKE YOUR FLIGHT PLEASE CALL
US OR THE AIRLINE TO CANCEL

WHEN TRVLG INTERNATIONALLY PASSPORT MUST BE VALID
FOR 6 MONTHS BEYOND RETURN DATE

THE NAME ON YOUR TICKET MUST MATCH YOUR ID USED
FOR CHECK-IN

DISCOUNTED PARKING
WWW.AIRPORTPARKINGRESERVATIONS.COM
-CC-TDIXON@UGA.EDU

-EMAIL-SJIACKSON@UGA.EDU






a, B (ICRISAT-IN)









From: MyTripAndMore mytripandmore@travelport.com

Subject: Electronic Expense Receipt
Date: July 13, 2015 at 5:56 PM
To: scott jackson sjackson@uga.edu

(2]

This Electronic Expense Receipt has been brought to you by Travelport ViewTrip and your travel provider.
For the latest information on your travel plans, view your itinerary at My Tripandmore.com

Reservation Number 3QDZCP

Electronic Expense Receipt

View Electronic Expense Receipt

Print Expense Receipt

Traveler

JACKSON SCOTT ALLEN

Invoice Number:157336-Mon July 13, 2015

Date Form of Payment
Mon July 13, 2015

AR

Invoice Number:157338-Mon July 13, 2015
Date Form of Payment
Mon July 13, 2015

AR

Mon July 13, 2015

Worldspan Trip Locator: 3QDZCP
Traveler: JACKSON/SCOTT ALLEN Agency Phone: 8002292757

Total Agency Charges to Date: 2234.90 USD

Document

E-ticket

Document

E-ticket

JACKSON/SCOTT Total Agency Charges to Date 2234.90 USD

ALLEN

* Detail of subtotal unavailable. Unable to confirm charges per traveler .

Issuing Agency: McCormick Travel

Validating Carrier:Delta Air Lines

AirFare 1085.00
Tax 637.00
Total Airfare 1722.00
0067633830271 Amount Charged 1722.00
Subtotal* 100.00
Total Invoice 1822.00

Validating Carrier:Air India

AirFare 180.00
Tax 232.90
Total Airfare 412.90

0987636021149 Amount Charged 412.90

Total Invoice 412.90

Trip Information

Sunday, August 2, 2015
Delta Air Lines - Flight 008

e &t DL2670828777

Delta Air Lines Reservation Number: G61YY9

Confirmed

Depart: Atlanta Hartsfield-Jackson Int'l Arpt 21:35
Atlanta, GA USA

Arrive: Dubai Arpt 20:05
Dubai AE

Frequent

Air
Confirmation Number: Confirmed
Class: COACH
Terminal: |
Terminal: 1
Seat: 34-J
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https://mytripandmore.com/3QDZCP.pnr?TF=24&LN=JACKSON
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riyern #.
Sunday, August 2, 2015 Air
Delta Air Lines - Flight 008 Confirmation Number: Waitlisted
Dellta. Air Lines Reservation Number: G61YY9 Class: BUSINESS
Waitlisted
Depart: Atlanta Hartsfield-Jackson Int'l Arpt 21:35 Terminal: |
Atlanta, GA USA
Arrive: Dubai Arpt 20:05 Terminal: 1
Dubai AE
Frequent 1, »670828777 Seat: Not Assigned
Flyer #:
Thursday, August 6, 2015 Air
Air India - Flight 543 Confirmation Number: Confirmed
Air India Reservation Number: HDR5W Confirmed Class: COACH
Depart: Hyderabad Shamshabad Arpt 09:40
Hyderabad IN
Arrive: Delhi Indira Gandhi Int'l Arpt 11:50 Terminal: 3
Delhi IN
Seat: 08-D
Thursday, August 6, 2015 Air
Air India - Flight 121 Confirmation Number: Confirmed
Air India Reservation Number: HDR5W Confirmed Class: COACH
Depart: Delhi Indira Gandhi Int'l Arpt 13:45 Terminal: 3
Delhi IN
Arrive: Frankfurt Int'l Arpt 18:40 Terminal: 1
Frankfurt DE
Seat: 15-D
Wednesday, August 12, 2015 Air
Delta Air Lines - Flight 015 Confirmation Number: Confirmed
Deltg Air Lines Reservation Number: G61YY9 Class: BUSINESS
Confirmed
Depart: Frankfurt Int'l Arpt 10:40 Terminal: 2
Frankfurt DE
Arrive: Atlanta Hartsfield-Jackson Int'l Arpt 14:45 Terminal: |
Atlanta, GA USA
Frequent 1 »670828777 Seat: 02-A
Flyer #:
f =3
- Remarks

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

MyTripAndMore.com is a means of displaying your reservation via the Internet.
Please contact your Travel Provider for changes or reservation information.
Thank vou.





Carriage and other services provided by the carrier are subject to conditions of carriage, which are hereby incorporated by reference. These
conditions may be obtained from the issuing carrier.

© 2014 Travelport. All rights reserved. Any trademarks herein are the property of
their respective owners.

—
Travelport ==~
Travelport and the Travelport logo are trademarks of Travelport.

Redefining travel commerce




https://mytripandmore.com/TermsAndConditions.aspx?Popup=Y











Subject: Re: PAC meeting in Hyderabad on Aug 4-5, 2015


 
Hi Anu, 
 

Nearest airport is Atlanta, Georgia (ATL). Passport is attached.  I would prefer to arrive just before the meeting starts (3rd?) and to leave the day after. However, I have to go to Frankfurt Germany on the way back, so please let me know what is the best way to do this. Should I buy everything and ICRISAT reimburse part, or ICRISAT purchase part???

 

Thanks, Scott









